
QUESTIONS TO RFQ NO. 18-9 01 

1. Question: Will there be a pre proposal meeting?
Response: There is no pre proposal meeting scheduled.

2. Question: Will there be an opportunity to meet with you or someone who we can discuss your
projects so that we gain a greater understanding the IVCCD wants and needs?
Response: We are to provide the same advantage to all proposal applicants, therefore, we will
not be able to meet.  Please send any questions and we’ll post the response on the district’s
website.

3. Question: I did not notice anywhere that sub-consultant’s identification, qualifications and/or
resumes are required to be included in our response other than in Exhibits C, D &E.  Are we to
include subconsultant resume’s and qualifications in our response.  If so, how does that impact
the page count?
Response: No sub-consultant identification, qualifications and/or resumes are required.

4. Q



10. Question: I had a question in regards to the RFQ. It states the CC is looking for Architect 
and Engineering firms, but the RFQ seems written for response by an architect only, not 
A/E teams or engineering teams alone? Could you please clarify whether that is the 
case? Or can Engineers submit on their own and/or as part of an A/E team? 
Response: The RFQ is intended for Architectural firms. 
 

11. Question: Could we get a scope of work description for the individual project under 
consideration for this RFQ?  
Response: We are working on the scopes and have no additional scope description other 
than the list of projects indicated in the RFQ. 
 

12. Question: Could we get an estimated budget to be programmed for each project under 
consideration for this RFQ?  
Response: See the enclosed Preliminary Budget. 
 

13. Question: What is the total estimated programmed budget for this RFQ including the 
additional funding referred to in the previous answers to questions?  
Response: This is indicated in the Preliminary Budget mentioned in response to the 
previous question.   Other potential funding sources have not been committed and 
therefore are not provided at this time. 
 

14. Question: How much of the district’s bond money is left over from the $80 million, and which of 
the projects listed on page 3 are new construction?  
Response: For bond money, we have approximately $32 million (see enclosed Preliminary 
Budget).  DSPS and Book Store modulars are new construction. 
 

15. Question: Do we need to provide engineering and specialty consultants?  
Response:  No  
 

16. Question:  Do tabs and covers count in the final 30-page count?  
Response: No 
 

17. Question: 



General Obligation Bonds
�{ Nursing / DSPS

�{ Academic Bldgs. (200,300,800) (State Funded=$9.020M,    Total Project = $17.693M)

�{ Auto/Diesel/Art Facilities (1100,1200,1300)

�{ Bookstore Modular Replacement

�{ Heating, Ventilating & Air Conditioning

�{


